Christopher Sizemore

Dedicated RN Case Manager Seeks Advancement Opportunity

Blairsville, GA 30512 chris@sizefam.com +1 239 405 3634

Registered Nurse Case Manager, recently relocated to Blairsville, GA, previously employed with a home health/hospice, providing patient care and complex case management in a mixed population. I also have a bachelor's degree in business management and many years of cardiac experience, with a prio IT background. I am seeking RN Management position with advancement opportunity

- Florida Licensed Compact RN
- Strong management background
- Heavily experienced in quality and process improvement in prior positions.
- Empathetic yet Analytical and Reliable
- Extremely caring and goal oriented
- Desires to improve patient experiences
- Heavily committed to providing safe and effective care through policy implementation, documentation.
- ACLS and BLS Certified

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Home Hospice Case Manager

Hope Health Care Systems - Bonita Springs, FL January 2020 to November 2021

- Managed the nursing care and provided symptom management of patients in varied states of decline.
- Collaborated with Hospice Physicians, Social Workers, Patient Care Services, and Family Members

to provide convalescent care, pain management, wound care, medication management, and excellent collaborative communication, as required by each individual patient's needs.

• Acted as a RN liaison between IT and nursing for a new electronic system of charting being used. This relationship was invaluable in providing nurses in the field with the most efficient method of bedside charting available.

Cardiac Cath Lab, PACU

Physicians Regional Medical Center - Naples, FL October 2018 to January 2020

- Responsible for pre and post, registration and procedure preparation, assessment, and recovery
- Post procedure wound/site assessment, emergent care, life-saving measures, pharmacology, education, and discharge.
- Heavily involved in patient follow up, continuing education, post discharge.

RN - Cardiac Decision Unit, Rapid Diuresis, ER Holds

Lee Health - Fort Myers, FL July 2015 to October 2018 Multidisciplinary RN working in the Cardiac Decision Unit (ER PCU Acute Chest Pain Center), Emergency Department Holds, Rapid Diuresis, Charge

Shifts – Responsible for PCU/Tele patients with acute or chronic cardiac illness and related disease processes. Extensive cardiac emphasis including medical management of CHF, COPD, MI, AFIB, titrating drips, bedside cardioversion, education, discharge training, follow-up.

Education

Associates of Science in Nursing

Florida Southwestern State College - Fort Myers, FL May 2015

Bachelor of Science in Business Management

Florida Gulf Coast University - Fort Myers, FL January 2001 to July 2005

Skills

- Medical Management
- Pain Management
- Nursing
- Critical Care Experience
- EMR Systems
- Hospital Experience
- Case Management
- Medication Administration
- Epic
- Nurse Management
- Process Improvement
- Hospice Care
- Vital Signs
- Phlebotomy
- Dementia Care
- Home Care
- Management
- Utilization Management
- Cerner
- Telemetry/ECG/Cardiac Rhythm Evaluation

Certifications and Licenses

Florida RN Compact License - RN 9412892

April 2023

ACLS Certification